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SACS(/COC

SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

September 09, 2024

Dr. Donde Ashmos Plowman

Chancellor

The University of Tennessee, Knoxville

800 Andy Holt Tower, 1331 Circle Park Drive
Knoxville, TN 37996-0180

Dear Dr. Plowman:
Thank you for submitting the following substantive change:

Substantive change:
New Program-Notification
Bachelor of Science in Geographic Information Science and Technology
Submission date:
8/28/2024
Intended Implementation date:
8/24/2022
Case ID:
S$C028303

We accept notification of the following program with 25-49% new content: Bachelor of
Science in Geographic Information Science and Technology.

Should you need assistance, please contact Dr. J. Matthew Melton at (404) 994-6553 or via
email at mmelton@sacscoc.org.

Please include the Case |D number above in all submissions or correspondence about this
substantive change.

Sincerely,

AL pek

Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change

KWS:TBB/mdm

cc: Dr. Heather G. Hartman, Associate Vice Provost for Institutional Effectiveness, The
University of Tennessee, Knoxville
Dr. J. Matthew Melton, Vice President, SACSCOC
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